
From: Devin Casto
To: Jeremiah Cromie
Cc: Jeremy Johnston; Jeremy Larson; Steph Mifflin
Subject: Re: VA-22-00002 Heidt - Deemed Incomplete
Date: Friday, April 15, 2022 2:20:07 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Jeremiah,
It took a bit to hear back from the property owners for this variance but they would like to
move forward with the variance process.
Please let me know if I need to do anything on my end to get this process moving forward
again.

Thanks and have a great weekend!

On Fri, Mar 4, 2022 at 10:26 AM Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your Variance application. I have also
placed hard copies in the mail.

 

Please know that building permits (BP-21-00243 and BP-21-00779) are either already issued
or under review (put on hold Sep. 2021 per request) for 1031 Pinnacle Ln (Parcel 951186)
that meet current setback requirements. While we will consider your variance application,
please know that due to this, there is likely room to build on the parcel without a variance.
Once the application is deemed complete, there will be no refunds. If you wish to withdraw,
please let us know and we can issue a refund.

 

Jeremiah Cromie
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Devin Casto
Owner
inlandconstgroup@gmail.com
https://www.inlandconstgroup.com/
Office: (509) 674-0841
Cell: (509) 201-0841
Inland Construction Group LLC
114 W 1st St Suite A, Cle Elum, WA  98922
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